

Abi Williams

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 13 May 2026 13:06
To: Abi Williams
Subject: Stair lift

Hello Abi,

Please forward this message to the Parish Council.

When is the stair lift going to be removed or replaced by something that works?

Our current fixture has been out of commission for at least 6 months and prior to that had been a constant problem.

It is a permanent Health and Safety issue and the fact remains that any physically impaired visitor can not access meetings upstairs.

Thank you.

[REDACTED]